Abdul Rehman

From: Aditi (AE) <sales2@apexequipments.in>

Sent: 10 September 2024 10:56

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; 'NEETU PILLAI'; k.singh@apexequipments.in; supportdeskl@apexequipments.in; rajat@apexequipments.in
Subject: RE: Jaipur KFC requirement

Attachments: AE-A-24-25-0370-Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd.pdf; HOBART_VPU.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Greetings from Apex Equipments !

Please find the attached quotation.

Specs is also attached for your reference.
Please feel free to call me for any clarifications.

Best Regards,

ADITI | SALES COORDINATOR | +91- 9319199405

@) APEX EQUIPMENTS

Service creates relationships

Delhi Office: Mumbai Office:

R- 106, 2¥° FLOOR 1, MANDAR, 2¥° FLOOR,
GREATER KAILASH-INEW DELHI110048 193, TURNER ROAD, BANDRA (W)
BOARD: +91-11-41039944 BOARD- +91-11-41019540/41

GSTIN: 07AWFPST097A1ZA

FOR ESCALATION; Mr. Rajat Chawla (National Sales Manager)- 8130292309



From: rajat@apexequipments.in <rajat@apexequipments.in>

Sent: 06 September 2024 14:17

To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Aditi (AE)' <sales2@apexequipments.in>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'NEETU PILLAI' <marketing@apexequipments.in>; k.singh@apexequipments.in; supportdeskl @apexequipments.in
Subject: RE: Jaipur KFC requirement

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Thank you or your valuable enquiry.

Aditi, please quote Hobart VPU250 as this is for KFC.

Best Regards,

Rajat Chawla | National Sales Manager | +91-8130292309

%) APEX EQUIPMENTS

Service creates relationships

Delhi Office: Mumbai Office:

R- 106, 2P FLOOR 1. MANDAR, 2P FLOOR,
GREATER KAILASH-INEW DELHI110048 193, TURNER ROAD, BANDRA (W)
BOARD: +91-11-41039944 BOARD- +91-11-41019540/41

GSTIN: 0TAWEFPST09TALZA

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 September 2024 13:18

To: rajat@apexequipments.in

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Jaipur KFC requirement

Dear Rajat,



Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.

=

Jaipur KFC | Vegetable preparation machine Hobart/Halde | Hobart/Halde Boughtout

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



